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Dear Re, 

My apologies for using the pest-ue carbons on this paper .0- must ude up 

before buying monifold again, rind it ;lull for not makini7 enough copied of the enclosed 

letter. I am indebted to 7sul fo:' sending me the clips from the Californian. 

I am rendin,' you the carbon instead of Psul becouo I think you can do more 

with it. Ash 1  bed tine to do thnt 1,t-er over 

I sent the editor just what I say I'm  sending. I con send him regular 

instalments If he wants. 

If Lieb!pler is now forced to do eoemthi r. I sugest this format (and if 

you hove ev r heard bin, you know how eslential it is to keep him from obftmesting all 

of it): I'll speak one day end return to confront him. I believe it 1- essential to net 

the .171 ,1-ence before tha audoence befor,i he hac c chance to divert, corrupt, rile: present, 

sa 
	 etc. Be must be held to the sub4ect - and he must have something specific to object to. 

If there 1..7 shy more of this, I hope someone can find time to informs me 

more - romptly so I can ri'ke immediate roepones. 

IMm sending Steve Burton n copy that is no more legible. 

Beet rogerde, and th-aks to Paul, 


